From: Healey, Kevin [CRC]

To: Bridgette Fonseca; Lisa Roibal; Kristin Fitzpatrick

Cc: Baracia, James M [CRC]; Loblein, Frederick F [CRC]; Jenkins, Melissa [CRC]
Subject: Sale of Vape Cart to Underage Patient

Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 3:45:00 PM

Attachments: Lindo Cart Purchase.pdf

Bridgette,

The NJ CRC has received a complaint that Curaleaf NJ has been selling Vape Carts to NJ CRC patients
under the age of 21 years old. Attached is a PDF of one such sale made on 9/12/2021 at the
Edgewater Park Dispensary by_. Please review the documents and provide a response
to this violation.

Regards,

Kevin

Kevin P. Healey

Investigator 3

NJ Cannabis Regulatory Commission
P.O. Box 360

Trenton, N.J. 08625-0360
Email:
Office Phone:
Cell Phone:
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachments, may include advisory, consultative
and/or deliberative material and, as such, would be privileged and/or confidential and not a public
document. Any information in this e-mail identifying a client of the Cannabis Regulatory Commission
or including protected health information is confidential. If you received this e-mail in error, you are
not authorized to review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, or in any way further use or
disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. You must immediately notify the sender and delete
this message. If the email you received in error contained client or protected health information, you
must also notify the Data Privacy Officer immediately at privacy.officer@crc.nj.gov and confirm in




writing that you deleted the email(s)/attachment(s) and that you did not/will not further use or
disclose the information contained in the email.





